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Abdul Rehman

From: Swapnil Sutar
Sent: 22 February 2024 17:56
To: Abdul Rehman
Subject: FW: Need quote - Lucknow AJ kitchen 
Attachments: Consumables Pricelist (1).pdf; Barista Accessories, Tools & Manual Brewing Equipments.pdf

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 

From: Amiya Shankar <amiya.shankar@kaapimachines.com>  
Sent: 01 February 2024 17:13 
To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Need quote - Lucknow AJ kitchen  
 
Hi Swapnil, 
 
Additionally, sharing the product/price list for consumables and coffee machine accessories for your ready reference. 
These are ex Bangalore, Hyderabad, Mumbai and Delhi/NCR prices. Transportation/courier charges additional as applicable. 
 
For single billing of Rs. 12500/- plus GST, transportation/ courier charges will be absorbed by us. 

 

Thanks & Regards, 
Amiya Shankar | National Sales Head I Kaapi Machines (India) Pvt Ltd. 
+91-9212028766  Office Address/Locations: https://kaapimachines.com/contact-us/ 
 

From: Amiya Shankar  
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 5:05 PM 
To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Need quote - Lucknow AJ kitchen  
 
Dear Swapnil 
Following are the rates as desired: 
 

Budan  BUDKB102  Budan Plastic 
Knock Box / Black  

HSN: 
73239390  

Basic Price: ₹ 1,200  
Courier Charges: ₹ 500 
 
Total: ₹ 1,700 

GST additional as applicable. 
 
 

Thanks & Regards, 
Amiya Shankar | National Sales Head I Kaapi Machines (India) Pvt Ltd. 
+91-9212028766  Office Address/Locations: https://kaapimachines.com/contact-us/ 
 

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 12:39 PM 
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To: Amiya Shankar <amiya.shankar@kaapimachines.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Need quote - Lucknow AJ kitchen  
 
Dear Amiya, 
As discussed, kindly share the quote for the Knock box. 
Outlet Name Eqp No DESCRIPTION Dimension Brand QTY 
AJ Kitchen-D-16 
DOM 

FO -07 Knock Box Standard Bought Out 
1 

  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  


